

***Heath Township  
Meeting Minutes  
July 2018***

**1. Call to order**

The regular monthly meeting of the Heath Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Ron Jones at 7:00 on July 9, 2018 at the township hall. Sheila opened with prayer.

**2. Roll call**

Supervisor Ron Jones, Clerk Sheila Meiste, Treasurer, Misti Lindholm, Trustee Hilda Boerman, Trustee Bill Harvey.

**3. Approval of minutes from last meeting**

Previous months minutes were approved.

**4. Reports**

Jim Storey, County Commissioner was absent.

**5. New business**

a) Reviewed proposal from Macatawa Technologies for an updated server at a cost of \$11,673.28. Our present server is 6 plus years old and was put together from a previous technology company. Motion by Boerman supported by Harvey and unanimously approved.

b) Hilda gave an update on upgrading the lights on the bridge. She met with the Lions' Club and Consumers Energy. The Lions Club will clear out the brush where the lights will be placed as well as put up any flags or decorations on the light poles. There will be four lights, two on each side.

c) There was a broken pipe under the cement by the concession stand and was repaired.

d) The recycling renewal is due the end of the year and will be renewed with Republic.

e) The citations PCI has issued have been resolved with a few of the properties.

e) Herschel Vander Kamp questioned if the township couldn't print out a brochure with the businesses, churches, schools and recreation areas. Allegan County puts out a brochure with all the parks. Sheila mentioned there use to be a small business group who did this. Ron noted as a government unit we have limitations as to what we can do. The board will take it under consideration and see what can be incorporated in our next newsletter.

He also mentioned that in the next 10-15 years the sand pit would make a beautiful park for the township to purchase.

**6. Zoning update**

a) The Planning Commission will be meeting Thursday, August 16 at 7:00 p.m. in regards to the Crash Masters property on M-40.

**7. Bills**

- a) Motion by Boerman supported by Lindholm to pay township bills.
- b) Motion by Harvey supported by Boerman to pay fire department bills.

**8. Adjournment**

a) Motion by Boerman supported by Harvey to adjourn the meeting at 7:30.

Minutes submitted by Clerk Sheila Meiste.